
         

 

 

UNIVERSITY PLACE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MANATEE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 23, 2024 
4:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
27499 Riverview Center Boulevard, #253 

Bonita Springs, FL 33134 

www.universityplacecdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 

AGENDA 
UNIVERSITY PLACE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Hampton Inn Suites – Sarasota/Lakewood Ranch 

8565 Cooper Creek Boulevard 
Sarasota, Florida 34201 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
September 23, 2024 

4:30 P.M. 
  
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………........Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Public Comments 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. August 26, 2024 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing……………………………………..Page 2 

2. September 11, 2024 Workshop Board Meeting………………………………………..................Page 8 

G. Old Business 

1. Update on Gates and Securitas……………………………………………………………………Page 9 

2. Status on Irrigation Pump Stations, Well Pumps and Main Line, Pump Replacement 

3. Power Management 

4. Update on Mainline Connectors 

H. New Business 

1. Discussion Regarding Opening Additional Line of Credit with Rexel 

2. Workshop Items as Required 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financials…………………………………………………………………………………….…...Page 10 

2. Legal Report 

3. Engineer Report 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Page 1



 

Page 1 of 6 
 

UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
AUGUST 26, 2024 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The August 26, 2024, Regular Board Meeting of the University Place Community Development District 
(the “District”) was called to order at 4:31 p.m. at the Hampton Inn & Suites – Sarasota/Lakewood Ranch 
located at 8565 Cooper Creek Boulevard, Sarasota, Florida 34201. 
 
B.  PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Sarasota Herald-Tribune on September 15, 2023, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
A quorum was established with the following Supervisors in attendance: 
 
Chairperson Tamara Cashi Present  
Vice Chairman William Poole Present 
Supervisor Sarah Kupiec  Present via phone 
Supervisor David Meyers  Present 
Supervisor Denise Broyhill Present 

 
Staff in attendance included the following: 
 
District Manager Michelle Krizen Special District Services, Inc. 
District Counsel Andrew Cohen Persson & Cohen 
District Engineer Robert Dvorak BDI Engineer 

 
Also present were those indicated on the attached attendance sign-in sheet. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Cashi, seconded by Mr. Meyers and passed unanimously allowing Ms. 
Kupiec to participate and vote via phone.  
 
D.  ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
Donna Mulig has e-mailed the District Engineer and the District Manager with concerns of flooding. 
These e-mails have been shared with the Board.  Water levels will be discussed later in the meeting.  
 
Frank Ingrassia asked about the gates.  

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  1.  July 22, 2024, Regular Board Meeting 
 
The minutes of the July 22, 2024, Regular Board Meeting were presented for consideration. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Mr. Poole and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the July 22, 2024, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
  2.  August 14, 2024, Workshop Meeting 
 
The minutes of the August 14, 2024, Workshop Meeting were presented for consideration. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Poole, seconded by Ms. Cashi and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the August 14, 2024, Workshop Meeting, as presented.   
 
G.  OLD BUSINESS 
  1.  Update on Gates and Securitas 
 
Greg from ASE has been onsite.  The boards are bad and should be installed by next week.  The boards 
are shipped to an authorized user for programing, causing the delay.  New LED lights have been ordered.  
 
A red car made a double U-turn hit and run.  Mr. Poole has been in contact with the police department 
and will share information with Ms. Krizen to submit for insurance purposes.  
 
  2.  FPL Vegetation Overgrowth 
 
Mr. Dvorak reached out to FPL to discuss a request to maintain the vegetation on the backside of the 
wall.  An application will cost $250 to get authorization to maintain that area.  Further discussion is 
needed to determine the costs of the maintenance. 
 
 3.  Street Inlet Discussion 
 
Mr. Dvorak completed an inventory of 13 locations with a street inlet.  Currently the inlets are all 
functional with cosmetic issues.  The cost of refurbishing would be between $500 and $1,500, which 
Mr. Dvorak did not recommend at this time.   
 
  4.  Discussion Regarding Planters Knoll Drainage 
 
Mr. Dvorak explained a plan for a running inlet and pipe system to allow the water to flow.  The plan 
consists of 4 inlets and would require site visits to determine exact locations and costs.  A discussion 
ensued.   Mr. Cohen clarified that the CDD was unable to spend public funds on private property.  As 
the CDD funds are public funds, the CDD is  not able to do the work on the HOA and residents’ property.  
If Mr. Dvorak receives any proposals or other information, he can share it with the HOA; however the 
CDD cannot be part of the project.  
 
  5.  Stormwater System Update 
 

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 6 
 

A recent storm had heavy rain bring over 16 inches of rain to the area within 24 hours.  The neighborhood 
had street flooding but no water damage was reported.  The stormwater system is designed to flow out 
to the Braden River.  During the peak flood stages, Mr. Meyers, Ms. Cashi and Mr. Dvorak observed 
that the water was flowing in the incorrect direction.  The river was backflowing into the ponds.  As the 
Braden River crested and went down, the water direction in the community corrected and the water 
started to recede.  A back flow on the pipes would prevent this in the future.  This will be discussed 
further in upcoming Workshops and Regular Board meetings.  
 
  6.  Status of Irrigation Pump Stations, Well Pumps and Main Line, Pump Replacement 
 
All irrigation pumps are currently working.  TLC discovered a mainline break and is in the process of 
repairing it. 
 
Mr. Meyers presented a proposal from TLC to install an irrigation dripline for new landscaping by the 
new pump.  The previous irrigation and landscaping had been removed for pump installation.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Meyers, seconded by Ms. Cashi and passed unanimously authorizing the 
installation of the dripline in the amount of $1,124.46 by TLC.  
 
A second proposal in the amount of $5,617.75 was presented to add an irrigation dripline for the bushes 
on the hill at Edmonston Circle.  The Board would like to see a second proposal for the same work.  
 
  7.  Power Management 
 
Mr. Meyers received three bids for surge protectors and presented the Board with a proposal from Rexel. 
The District would need two surge protectors at a cost of $1,240.80 each.  Mr. Poole explained that Greg 
from ASE should be involved to ensure that all work is compatible with the gate system.  Mr. Meyers 
has already spoken with Greg.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Ms. Cashi and passed unanimously authorizing the 
purchase of two surge protectors by Rexel in the amount of $2,500.  
 
  8.  Update on Mainline Connectors 
 
This item is on hold due to the wet conditions. 
 
H.  NEW BUSINESS 
   1.  Consider Resolution No. 2024-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Meeting Schedule 
 
Resolution No. 2024-02 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-02 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2024/2025 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID DISTRICT 
MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Ms. Broyhill recommended a May meeting be added to the schedule.  There was consensus of the Board 
to add May 19 and May 26 to ensure the date would be available. The Board will cancel any dates that 
are not scheduled with the meeting space.  
 
The September 22 meeting date is a Jewish holiday and will be changed to September 29th.  
 
A motion was then made by Ms. Cashi, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2024-02, as amended. 
 
 2.  Consider Resolution No. 2024-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Workshop 
Schedule 
 
Resolution No. 2024-03 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-03 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A WORKSHOP MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2024/2025 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID 
DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Mr. Poole and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2024-03, as presented. 
 
  3.  Consider Resolution No. 2024-04 – Adopting Goals and Objectives 
 
Resolution No. 2024-04 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ADOPTING GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
AND STANDARDS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mr. Cohen advised that this was a new State requirement. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2024-04, as presented. 
 
  4.  Workshop Items, as Required 
 
There were no Workshop items to come before the Board. 
 
The Regular Board Meeting was then recessed and the Public Hearing was opened. 
 

Page 5



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

I.  PUBLIC HEARING 
  1.  Proof of Publication 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Public Hearing had been published 
in the Sarasota Herald-Tribune on August 6, 2024, and August 13, 2024, as legally required.  
 
  2.  Receive Public Comment on Fiscal  Year 2024/2025 Final Budget 
 
Ms. Cashi distributed a budget for consideration of the Board and members of the public. This budget is 
$66,188 less than the proposed budget with a net increase of $71,170. This would decrease the 
assessment for each homeowner in relation to the mailed notice.  A slideshow was shared showing the 
expenditure breakdown and changes compared to the fiscal year 2023/24 budget.  
 
Ms. Krizen shared concerns with the Board.  SDS budgets very conservatively for interest.  You never 
know when the FED will cut interest rates (and they are threatening to do so) – when that happens, 
interest rates will start to plummet.  In addition, if the cash flow for the District were to decrease, there 
would be less funds to draw interest on.  It may be a mistake to lower the legal budget from $20,000 to 
$12,500 since it was $33,752 in fiscal year 22/23.  There has been a request to increase the spending 
limit on the credit card typically reserved for emergencies.  
 
 
The Public Hearing was then closed, and the Regular Board Meeting was reconvened. 
 
  3.  Consider Resolution No. 2024-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Final Budget 
 
Resolution No. 2024-05 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE UNIVERSITY 
PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING AND 
ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 FINAL BUDGET INCLUDING NON-AD 
VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2024-05, as presented. 
 
 
J. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Financials 
 
The financials were shared with the Board.  There were no questions from the Board Members. 
 
Ms. Krizen advised of an e-mail she received regarding a flickering light.  She will contact an electrician. 
 
  2.  Legal Report 
 

Page 6



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Mr. Cohen had nothing further to report but was available for questions. 
 
K.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no further comments from the Board Members. 
 
L. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded 
by Ms. Cashi and passed unanimously adjourning the meeting at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ________________________________   _________________________________ 
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson/Vice-Chair 

Page 7



 

 

University Place CDD workshop 9/11/24 
 
All board members present: Tami Cashi, Sarah Hartz, Denise Broyhill, David Meyers 
and Bill Poole 
 
Greg from ASE Integrations made a lengthy presentation explaining all of the various 
issues with the gates. Some takeaways: 
Greg has not been charging us for the service agreement since the gates are still being 
repaired. 
We should replace the Magnetic exit gate arms on Cooper Creek to LiftMaster, approx. 
$6350. It is also recommended to install a ballard in front of the camera pole on Honore 
to prevent damage from cars (this should match the Cooper Creek one). Greg also 
recommended keeping the iron gates closed. 
Next week new Bai readers should be installed and the green light/red light device fixed. 
 
Tami reported that 2 ballards on the access road where hit by a TLC truck and need to 
be replaced. 
 
Regarding irrigation, the HOA and CDD got a complaint about David using the utility 
access easement at night. The supervisors decided that access should only take place 
between 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 
Tami recommended that we get quotes on getting the culverts cleaned out maybe in the 
spring. We can get Robert to get a quote. Denise will coordinate. 

Page 8



Qty Unit Price Line Total
2 $3,000.00 $6,000.00 
2 Included Included
2 Included Included
6 $95.00 $570.00 
   

   

   
   

   
   

   

   
   
   
   

   

   

   

   
   
   

Subtotal $6,570.00 
Deposit Owed 50% Deposit Required
Balance Due $6,570.00

Description

Phone:
Payment Method Check No.

Company Name: University Place CDD
Address:  

Contact: Bill Poole
Phone:

ZIP Code: 

Quote
Date: 09/13/2024
Invoice #: quote

Jobsite: University Place Main Gate

Address: Brandenton FL
PO:

Billing:  

12ft LED Barrier Arms
Gatearmsplus Light Controllers
Hours of Labor

Liftmaster Mega Towers

ASE Integrations LLC
5802 GREENWOOD WAY, HOLIDAY FL. 34690

 

 

 

 

Replacing 2 exit barrier arms at main gate with new Liftmaster 
Mega Towers

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9



 University Place
Community Development District

   Financial Report For
August 2024

Page 10



Page 11



Administrative

Other Public Safety

Page 12



Landscape

Irrigation Services

Roads and Street Facilities

Common Area

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33


	University Place Community Development District - September 23, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	Approval of Minutes
	August 26, 2024 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing
	September 11, 2024 Workshop Board Meeting

	Update on Gates and Securitas
	Financials




